
From: Gutierrez Vazquez, Nashaly
Sent: Wednesday, January 10, 2024 1:48 PM
To: Ann Kovich
Cc: Zwieg, Andrew
Subject: Rutledge Street - Jan. 17 Transportation Commission Agenda Items

Hello,

I plan to present (20 min) the reconstruction of Rutledge Street and resurfacing of Division Street to
the commission members.

A project description: “The City is planning to reconstruct Rutledge Street (Riverside Drive to Division
Street) in 2024. The project will include replacement of asphalt pavement, gravel base, curb & gutter,
and spot replacement for sidewalk and driveway aprons. Sanitary sewer, storm sewer, and water
main will be replace. The City is also planning to resurface Division Street (Rutledge Street to Jenifer
Street/Oakridge Avenue) in 2024. The project includes removing and replacing the asphalt
pavement.”

Attached are the agenda exhibits.

I am seeking feedback from the commission regarding the street layout options for the
reconstruction portion.

Thanks,

Nashaly Gutierrez
City of Madison – Engineering Division
Room 115, City-Council Building
210 Martin Luther King Jr. Blvd.
Madison WI 53703-3342
608.266.4414 (ph)
ngutierrez@cityofmadison.com
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